Von: Andrew Leimer

An: Erancis Lima
Thema: RE: Single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth in Part 90 narrow band
Datum: Freitag, 1. April 2011 15:26:22

If it is not on the exclusion list, TCBs can process the application. Analog 12.5 kHz devices can be
certified by TCBs. Spectral efficiency standards do not apply to analog devices. You are not
permitted to certify a 25 kHz BW analog device.

Regards,

Andy Leimer
FCC/OET/EAB

From: Francis Lima [mailto:f.lima@emcc.de]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:43 AM

To: Andrew Leimer

Subject: AW: Single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth in Part 90 narrow band

Hello,

| have understood the exclusion list. Unfortunately, my question has not been answered. Item
1)j) refers to equal to 12.5kHz in either multi bandwidth modes or under provisions of
spectrum efficiency standards.

My question on the other hand relates to an analog device with 12.5kHz single bandwidth
mode only whereby spectral efficiency standard is not applicable because it is an analog
device. Therefore the product in question is not subject to the exclusion list. What should | do?
Proceed with certification or not?

Best regards / Mit freundlichen GriiRen / Cordialement
Francis Lima

EMCCert DR. RASEK GmbH

- Certification Institute -

Stoernhofer Berg 15

91364 Unterleinleiter

GERMANY

T: +49-9194-72279-01
F: + 49-9194-72279-06
flima@emcc.de.

Find us: www.emcc.de/location.htm. Hotel list: www.emcc.de/doc/hotels.pdf. Driving instructions:
www.emcc.de/doc/company.pdf. Car rental in Forchheim: www.emcc.de/doc/Car_rental.pdf.

Der Inhalt dieser E-Mail ist flir den Absender rechtlich nicht verbindlich. Informieren Sie uns, wenn Sie diese E-Mail
félschlicherweise erhalten haben (F: + 49-9194-72279-06). Loschen Sie in diesem Falle die Nachricht. Jede Form der
weiteren Benutzung ist untersagt.

The content of this e-mail is not legally binding upon the sender. If this e-mail was transmitted to you by error,
inform us accordingly (F: + 49-9194-72279-06). In such case you are requested to erase the message. Any use of
such e-mail is strictly prohibited.

EMCCert DR. RASEK GmbH. Stoernhofer Berg 15. 91364 Unterleinleiter. GERMANY. Handelsregister/ Companies'
Register: AG Bamberg # HRB 5078. Geschaftsfihrer/ Managing Director: Nathalia A. M. Rasek. UST-ID Nr./ VAT-ID
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No.: DE 8140 108 78.

Von: Andrew Leimer [mailto:Andrew.Leimer@fcc.gov]

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 31. Marz 2011 20:06

An: Francis Lima

Betreff: RE: Single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth in Part 90 narrow band

The exclusion List is Published KDB 628591

https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/kdb/index.cfm

Item 1) j) states:

Transmitters operating under the provisions of Section 90.203(j)(4) with channel bandwidths of
greater than or equal to 12.5 kHz operating in either multi-bandwidth modes or under the
special provisions of spectrum efficiency standards specified in Section 90.203 (j)(5), or
operating under the provisions of one way paging channel standards of Section 90.203(j) (7).

Regards,

Andy Leimer
FCC/OET/EAB

From: Francis Lima [mailto:f.lima@emcc.de]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Andrew Leimer

Subject: AW: Single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth in Part 90 narrow band

Hello,

Thanks for the response. | now understand that a TCB can do certification of the analog two
way radio with a single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth operating in the Part 90 narrow
band. Am | correct?

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

Der Inhalt dieser E-Mail ist fir den Absender rechtlich nicht verbindlich. Informieren Sie uns, wenn Sie diese E-Mail
falschlicherweise erhalten haben (F: + 49-9194-72279-06). Loschen Sie in diesem Falle die Nachricht. Jede Form der
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
Register: AG Bamberg # HRB 5078. Geschéftsfiihrer/ Managing Director: Nathalia A. M. Rasek. UST-ID Nr./ VAT-ID
No.: DE 8140 108 78.

Von: Andrew Leimer [mailto:Andrew.Leimer@fcc.gov]

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 31. Marz 2011 19:11

An: Francis Lima

Betreff: RE: Single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth in Part 90 narrow band

Hello,

In order to meet the spectral efficiency requirement the device must use digital modulation. The
spectral efficiency requirements do not apply to analog voice. The dasic requirements are shown
in the following slide (To be released next week):

Fart 90 Nammowbariding
Efficiency Standard

Part 90 Marrowbanding on Exclusion List

@ Currently no applications will be accepted for 25 kHz authorized
B unless they meet the efficiency standards of Section
80.203(j1(5)

@ Digitized “aice
—-hultiple emissions (such a5 4 emissions on | 29 kHz Channel
— Multiple voice channels on & single emission (eg: TOWMA)

@ Data

= Forsingle B mode of multi-BYW mode device is 4200 bps per 6.25
kHz of By or 9600 bps per 12.5 kHz channel

—-For 25 kHe single mode device
» Single emission rated at 4x4300 bps
= Four simultaneous individual emissions rated at 4800 bps

@ Single B.25 kHz BYW channel devices are not requires to meet
the 4300 bps efficiency standard

Ppril 2011 TCB o fizhop 2

Regards,

Andy Leimer
FCC/OEWT/EAB

From: Francis Lima [mailto:f.lima@emcc.de]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 11:48 AM

To: Andrew Leimer

Subject: Single mode 12.5kHz Channel bandwidth in Part 90 narrow band
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Leimer,

| am Francis Lima, from the TCB in Germany and have been trying to get hold of you on phone
in vain. | have an urgent question and hope that you can assist me.



Is certification of a two way radio with single mode 12.5kHz channel bandwidth operating in
the narrow band (421-512MHz) of Part 90 allowed? If yes, is it okay if the 12.5kHz BW single
mode device fulfils the requirement of one voice channel/12.5kHz bandwidth {90.203j(3}) or
must it also include one voice channel/6.25kHz bandwidth {90.203j(5)}?

| look forward to your response.

Best regards / Mit freundlichen GriiRen / Cordialement
Francis Lima

EMCCert DR. RASEK GmbH

- Certification Institute -

Stoernhofer Berg 15

91364 Unterleinleiter

GERMANY

T: +49-9194-72279-01
F: +49-9194-72279-06
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
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